

MessageFrom: Tom Bell [tbell@sprynet.com]
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2005 3:09 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FAA Spectrum

Hello John,

Per our discussion today:

The frequencies 5.15GHz - 5.25GHz that overlap with the FAA's 5.0GHz - 5.25GHz are not crucial to our experiment and we will design our program to not use those frequencies.

Please amend our application to exclude the use of the 5.15GHz - 5.25GHz frequencies. This should apply to all (3) of our antenna.

If you have any questions or if I can be of any assistance please feel free to contact me.

Thank you for your assistance,

Tom Bell

Ofc. 858 764 0572

Cell 858 449 4454

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2005 4:38 AM
To: tbell@nbassoc.com
Subject: RE: FAA Spectrum

Please see attachment.

-----Original Message-----

From: Tom Bell [mailto:tbell@nbassoc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2005 11:51 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: FAA Spectrum

Hello John,

For some reason the email you mentioned in today's phone call didn't come through. Would you mind sending again? Thanks,

Tom Bell

Ofc. 858 764 0572

Cell 858 449 4454